From: Hunt, John T - DNR

Sent: Monday, March 22, 2021 10:17 AM
To: Dick Lyster

Subject: Town of Phelps

Dick,

This is a follow up to our phone conversation of 3/17 regarding the CM Christiansen site and the Town
of Phelps development approval.

As mentioned, to properly assess the development proposal, | requested further information including:
e The development request only included fencing as an option in protection the public from the
existing capped areas of soil contamination. | would like to see a brief review of other options
(i.e. soil removal, improve existing cap) including estimated costs.
e More detail on specifications and location of fencing/signage.

If you have further questions regarding this request please feel free to contact me.

--John

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

John T. Hunt P.G.

Hydrogeologist — Remediation and Redevelopment
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

223 East Steinfest Road

Antigo, Wisconsin 54409

Phone: (715) 701-9383
JohnT.Hunt@wisconsin.gov
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